

## **MINUTES**

### **LOCAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING**

**Thursday, June 14, 2018**

#### **CALL TO ORDER**

The meeting was called to order by Co-Chairpersons Anita Mital and Zach Mottl at 7:00 PM

#### **ROLL CALL**

Present: Co-Chairpersons Anita Mital and Zach Mottl, Committee Members Adolph Galinski, Alan Hruby, Betsy Levy, and Cindy Mottl.

Absent: Committee Members Paragi Patel, Marianne Begy, Becky Singh, Clair Kovar, and Vivek Ghai

Also Present: Village Administrator Doug Pollock and Village Attorney Scott Uhler

#### **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

Committee Member Mottl made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 24, 2018 meeting. The motion was seconded by Committee Member Levy and unanimously approved by a voice vote of the Committee.

Committee Member Clair Kovar arrived at 7:04 PM.

#### **DISCUSSION OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION FOR ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT FILING**

Chairperson Zach Mottl stated that the administrative complaint was filed on June 1 and that supplemental information pertaining to the complaint was filed on June 12. He said both documents were filed by residents who had organized the petition drive.

#### **DISCUSSION OF FILING WITH THE STATE OF ILLINOIS**

#### **DISCUSSION OF ADVISORY REFERENDUM**

Chairperson Mottl suggested that further discussion regarding these two matters would be postponed.

Committee Member Mottl made a motion to table these two agenda items. The motion was seconded by Committee Member Galinski and unanimously approved by a voice vote of the Committee.

#### **PUBLIC COMMENT**

Mr. Robert Hogan asked about how the Committee was formed. Chairperson Mottl explained that the Village Board was responding to citizen concerns about local public schools and that the members were nominated by the Mayor and appointed by the Village Board of Trustees'

**Minutes – Local School Committee**  
**Meeting of June 14, 2018**  
**Page 2**

Ms. Joan Brandies asked if the Committee business was subject to the Freedom of Information Act; why there were no Latino or African Americans on the Committee; and why not provide statistics from Lyons Township High School as an additional comparison.

Attorney Uhler responded that the Committee is subject to all FOIA regulations and the Open Meetings Act. Chairperson Mottl responded that all residents from all areas of the Village were recruited and all of those who volunteered were appointed to the Committee. He also said that comparison to LT would not be relevant.

**OTHER BUSINESS**

There was no other business. The Committee agreed that the next meeting would be scheduled as needed and that the normal notifications for that meeting would be provided.

**ADJOURNMENT**

There being no further business, a **motion** was made by Committee Member Mottl to adjourn the meeting. The motion was **seconded** by Committee Member Levy and **approved** by a unanimous voice vote. The meeting was adjourned at 7:29 PM.

Respectively submitted,



Doug Pollock  
Village Administrator

DP:bp